[ OO 5733

(Requestor's Name)

(Address)

{Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phane #)

[JPekup ] war [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

{Documen t Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only

DVLDRRRMTROIE

000199655240



Rivera, Maribel

.y

From: corphelp P
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2011 9:18 AM s
To: ‘Sheryl Cline'

Subject: RE: Incorrect address

Thank you for your email,

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. P11000035933

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your foedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secrstary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the leve!l and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Sheryl Cline [mailto:sheryl@firstcoastimed.com]
Sent: Wednesday, April 13, 2011 6:27 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Incorrect address

Importance: High

I completed paperwork for a corporation "CLINE SERVICES, INC.". [ received the Articles of Incorporation,
etc today. However, after looking over the paperwork, I realized the address of the principal place of business
was incorrect. It should be 6741 102nd Avenue, Unit #2, Pinellas Park, FL. 33782. I apologize for the typo,
but I did review the information carefully but missed this. Please tell me what [ have to do to get this
corrected.

Thank you for your help in ihis matter.

Sheryl Cline
727-258-8474
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